From: Jeffrey Epstein <jeevacatio mail.com=
To: Jes Staley <

Sent: 11/29/2009 2:27:07 AM
Subject: Fwd: your daughter can go
--------- Forwarded message --------—

From: Jeffrey Epstein <jeevacation(gmail com=
Date: Fri, Nov 6, 2009 at 3:14 PM

Subject: yvour daughter can go
To:Jes Sty <
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The Physics of the Universe™ Sumamil

Hosted at Space. Cakech and the Andaz West Holbowood Hyvatl, Tanvary 85140 210

T aceomplish the extracrdmany, vou munst seck extraordmary people. — JTames Lee Byars

Iyt twar dlay retreal we In'pu: Lix hpg lr-tn.'llwr the Lo mmds (thmkers and docr=) m the fekls of te |1]|1..-||_'s af the unmverse boih theoretcal amd L"‘l'h!'"l'll.'l'lul W want oy ask aml
arswer questions Bke “How mech can we understand about the winerse, soon!™ “What & the rode of theory and of expermient in gettmg there™ “Are there thmgs we may
ned derstand ™™ amd “How moch of what we thak we kmow naght be wrong?”. The meetng fosters discmssion and we are commeed that when the best people alk the onleoms &
advance and !{I’il'l'ldl We are |hlpi|g we can avorl standard rﬂi.'['illi.'IJ talks, and focus on ch.\:l.'llg forefront Banes, where there 1y be differemces of np-.'li.lli. of mew resills that wil
provoke wile decussen. vou will recepe more mfvrmaten about the program and your own possible role m e near futire. The summtl 5 mspred by the omet of the
Large Hadron Colbder. the Planck mission the recent resuls by satellie and ground hased cxperments on dark matier scarches. amd the vast progress motheory. Ao by mectmgs such
ag the LHC Obvmpacs, amd the workslops of the past vears at the MOTE KITP and Permcter as well as inberdscphnary gatbermgs of the ASU Ongms, the Edge MMaster-Chsses aml
Livogle's SaiFoo

Vemes Highlghts:

1 Ihe first day of the sommit will be held at the headquarters of Space™. The endd of the day will be marksd by Elbn bk grng a tour of his “Fakeon™ and “Tvagon™
constmicton and mesioin. A Tesh & L e Wil b binill mio the bor
20 The second day wll be held at Calech’s Calull Center for Astronomiy and Astroplysics

Participants will be housed at the The Amdaz West Holbow ood Hyalt Hotel where the kick-off reception and dmner will be groen, spomsored by Mick Pritdker
4 The chamg of the mesting will be a premiere of a slwort film by Jesse Dvlan on the LHC.
L3 The summi & by mvilaion onby, There B oo regetraien or other fees; Just make yvour way fo LA and the rest 8 covered {bnded ar iravel Epport w ill be avadable for
vounger parts pants )

Tiwited Particpants mchue: Steven Wemberg, Mathew Buckley: Frank Wikzek Ned Wemer. Savas Damopoubos, Liaatas Wang, Cumrun Vafa, Dan Chang. Nma Arkane-Hamed, Aaron
Merce, Lea Randall  Davel Gross, Gondy kame, Joo Lvkken. Kp Thome,  Chara MNappy  Edward Witen, Ga Dhah Joln Schwarz, Mot Sebore. hike Tumer, Rocky
kool David  Pobteer, Lawrence krams, Sieve Ahvers, Hamy  Barsh Hroshi Chgure Mare  kamsmkowsbs . Stephen Hawkmg Mark Wese,  Andrew
Lange. Koger Blhnford, Sumil Gobyab, Sean Carroll John Preskll Fabiob Ganotte Lovwra Basde, David Sabzberg, Asamana Anandaki kathrm Zerck, Mrks Bocmwo, amd ofbers (o be
ardered alphabetcally)
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12:15 /14440 Lunch

IRELINRELT Prancl Fownd Tabls Dhscusson on “Thieck”
15400 1550 Colfee Break
15300 1750 10 muamstes contmibuteons from paric ipants [ 10 slabes max- 6
prosentations + discusson]
1745 1580 Space’ s Ela % lusk
1840 1930 Bses 1o Amdaz Hotel
2000 220 Drmner Party Anedaz Hevtel
Sunday Jamary 1
T By Civonap breakfast at pravate duwmng rosm Aulaz Histel
B35 Buses o Cahill Cakech
L TR N ELT 3 decomstructon Glks: What we ek we really bnow, bt mavbe  Calull andsornim Caltech
we don' 1"
1030 11080 Uoffes Break Calll Cender Brary and patios
L1k R2:AN) Pame] Bownl Tabl: Discuss on on deconstmcton talks
(LT EELT] Feamre of “Frsts and Becents™  frst LHC collswms data frst
Plhnck data recent CDMS opened box other
13300 14400 Lunch Cahill Center brary and patios
1300 15 Calull avudsor iy
L R L Cotfes break
174000 1850 3 ¢losmg sumumaries 30 mms cach svnthes B antithes & doguosis
promsoss

L9k =200W0 Premacre of Jesse Dvlam's LHC movie | Mhmans ) & Closing Cockitail Eecepton

Gogdy koame, Joe Lykben and hars Spiropuln with Andrew Lange. Mark Wise, Blare Foanuiodows ke Sl Goby als aawd with adhvace from Steven
Wemberg, Mana Arkane-Hamed and Savas Damopoukos
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The information contained in this communication is
confidential. may be attorney-client privileged, may
constitute inside information, and is intended only for
the use of the addressee. It is the property of

Jettrey Epstein

Unauthorized use, disclosure or copving of this
communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited
and may be unlawful. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify us immediately by
return e-mail or by e-mail to jeevacation/a!gmail.com, and
destroy this communication and all copies thereof,
including all attachments.
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
return e-mail or by e-mail to jeevacation(@ gmail.com, and
destroy this communication and all copies thereof,
including all attachments.
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